
From: DAVIS.PHYLLIS [DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us] 

Sent: Wednesday, May 26,201 0 1 :59 PM 

To: Erik Sayler; 'hh4925@verizon.net'; 'utilityconsultant@yahoo.com'; Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: RElLLY STEVE; 'DOECOTTAGE@aol .corn' 

Subject: RE: 090093-WS Electronic Filing 

Attachments: Notice of Withdrawal of Petition for Formal Hearing.pdf 

On behalf of Linda Doepker 
303 50th Avenue Plaza West 
Bradenton, Florida 34207 
(e-mail) Doecottage@aol.com 
Phone: (941) 753-7357 

1. This filing is to be made in Docket Number: 0990093-WS, In Re: Application for approval of transfer 
of Keith & Clara Starkey d/b/a Heather Hills Estates' Water and Wastewater Utility, holder of 
Certificates 577-W and 498-S, to Heather Hills Estates Utilities, LLC, in Manatee County. 

2. Attached for filing on behalf of Linda Doepker is Notice of Withdrawal of Petition for Formal Hearing. 

3. There are a total of two (2) pages for filing. 

5/26/2010 



i 

1 BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Application for approval of transfer of 

Estates' Water and Wastewater Utility, holder 
of Certificates 577-W and 4984, to Heather 
Hills Estates Utilities, LLC, in Manatee County 

Docket No: 09OOd-WS 
Keith & Clara Starkey d/b/a Heather Hills I 

I 

Filed: May 26,2010 
I I 

! 

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF i 
PETITION FOR FORMAL HEARING I 

I 
i 

I ,  Linda Doepker, (Petitioner) hereby formally withdraw my objection to dnd 

request for a formal evidentiary hearing concerning the application for approval of the 

transfer of the Heather Hills Estates' Water and Wastewater Utility system and I 
certificates from Keith and Clara Starkey d/b/a Heather Hills Estates to Heathel Hills 

I 

I 

I Estates Utilities, LLC. 

n 

C4Md 
Linda Doepker 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 090093-WS 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Withdrawal o 
has been furnished by U.S. Mail and electronic mail to the following parties on 

day of May, 2010. 

Eric Sayler, Esq. 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Heather Hills Estates Utilities, LLC 
4925 3rd Street, West 
Bradenton, FL 34207-2608 

Petition 

his 26th 

Mike Smallridge Utility Consultant 
Mike Smallridge 
1645 W. Main Street 
Inverness, FI 34450 

n I 


